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What is the Aramco e-Marketplace?

The Aramco e-Marketplace is an SAP Ariba based tool for Supplier collaboration with
Aramco Overseas Company. Suppliers may register, submit supplier questionnaires, update
supplier profile (address, contacts, etc.), qualify materials to be supplied to Aramco and
receive RFQs and submit proposals.

What is SAP Ariba Network?

SAP Ariba is a leading business to business e-commerce network and it is the gateway to
access the Aramco e-Marketplace. Please refer to the SAP Ariba network website for more
information.

Who should register on the Aramco e-Marketplace?

All companies interested in supplying materials to Aramco Overseas Company (AOC) are
required to be registered on the Aramco e-Marketplace. There are different registration
and qualification processes depending upon your company’s location and the type of
supplier (manufacturer, distributor, etc.).

Registration is by invite only. Please see following sections for instructions on registering
on the Aramco e-Marketplace.

Please note that application for, or acceptance of supplier registration does not guarantee
any business with AOC.

New Supplier Registration

Navigation screens below will guide you through the new supplier registration process.
Note that the steps below are for suppliers that do not have an existing AOC Vendor ID.
1. Receive e-mail Invitation

Supplier registration for new suppliers on the Aramco e-Marketplace is by invitation
only. Once a Supplier meets the current sourcing requirements, an e-mail invitation is
sent to start the registration process on the Aramco e-Marketplace. Below is an
example of this invitation e-mail.

Register as a supplier with Aramco e-Marketplace

Hello!

Antolova, Lenka has invited you to register to become a supplier with Aramco e-Marketplace. Start by creating an account with Ariba Network. It's free.

Aramco e-Marketplace uses Ariba Network to manage its sourcing and procurement activities and to collaborate with suppliers. If AOC TEST already has an account with Ariba Network, sign in with your username and password.
Click Here to create account now

Note:
Approved Aramco suppliers with existing vendor ID shall perform the following steps lo activate their account on Aramco e-Marketplace.

« Click the above link

« Check the Privacy Statement

« Ifyou have an existing Ariba Network Account, please select Log in

« If you are new to the Ariba Network, please select Sign up

+ Fillin the requested information and then select Create account and continue

« Verify basic information such as vendor ID, Company Name, etc.

« Select Submit entire response, to activate your company account on Aramco e-Marketplace

+  You will receive notification via emall that the account is Registered

« The activation step will allow suppliers to receive RFQ/RFI via Aramco e-Marketplace in the future
« Toupdate you company profile after activation, click on Revise Response



2. Click on the link received in the e-mail to see the following screen:

Have a question? Click here to see a Quick Start guide.

Welcome to the Ariba Network. Aramco e-Marketplace has invited you to a sourcing event.

New to the Ariba Network? Sign up to register your user account. m
Already have an account?

About Ariba Network

The Ariba Network is your entryway to all your Ariba seller solutions. You now have a single location to manage all of your customer relationships and supplier activities regardless of which
Ariba solution your customers are using. Once you have completed the registration, you will be able to:

+ Respond more efficiently to your customer requests

* Work more quickly with your customers in all stages of workflow approval

« Strengthen your relationships with customers using an Ariba Network solution

+ Review pending sourcing events for multiple buyers with one login

+ Apply your Company Profile across Ariba Network, Ariba Discovery and Ariba Sourcing activities

Moving to the Ariba Network allows you to log into a single location to manage:
= All your Ariba customer relationships
= All your event actions, tasks and transactions
+ Your profile information

= All your registration activities
+ Your contact and user administrative tasks

3. If an SAP Ariba network account already exists, use the existing user ID and password
to log in.

If not, click ‘Sign up’ to start the registration process. Complete the form as shown
below and click ‘Create account and continue’.

FIrSL, credte 3N SAR ATIDE SUPPIEr COUNL requrea by & P

Company information

+ Inaicates 3 requinsd fisit
Company Name:* | habib17.July
Country:* | Saudi Arsbia [SAU] v
Address:* | khobar
khobar2
City:* | Dammam
Fostsl Code: | 23458

State:

User account information

" Indicates 3 requred fieid
SAP Ariba Privacy
Name:* | habibullah siddiqui Sistement
Email: +

Use my amail a5 my username

Usemame:* | habib17July@srameo.com



Langusge: | English ~

Email orders to-* | hebibullsh siddiquig@aramco. com

Tell us more about your business »

| hove e an sgree o the 52 Ar vy Ststement

——

4. Once the information in the previous step is submitted, the next page will display the
AOC Supplier Registration Questionnaire. An e-mail is also received confirming the SAP
Ariba registration as shown below. This e-mails shows your organization’s SAP Ariba
account ID and username.

Welcome to the Ariba Commerce Cloud

Your registration process on the Ariba Commerce Cloud for AOC Test is now complete.
Your organization's account ID: AN01437391133
Your username: afroditi.grammenou@aramcooverseas.com

As the account administrator for this account, make sure to keep your username and password in
a secure place. Do not share this information.

If you registered after receiving an invitation from an Ariba On Demand Sourcing buyer, you can
now access and participate in the buyer's sourcing events. The Seller Collaboration Console
provides a centralized location for you to manage all your Ariba On Demand Sourcing events and
buyer relationships.

5. Note that the invitation link expires after the first login. The following link may be
used to access the SAP Ariba network for subsequent logins:
https://service.ariba.com/Supplier.aw

Please refer to section ‘Existing AOC Suppliers’ for details on accessing the Supplier
Registration Questionnaire.

6. The next section discusses filling out and submitting the Supplier Registration
Questionnaire.



https://service.ariba.com/Supplier.aw

AOC Supplier Registration Questionnaire

Navigating the Supplier Questionnaire

The screenshot below shows the landing page for AOC’s Supplier Registration
Questionnaire. Instructions below explain how to navigate the questionnaire.

e-Marketptace Dashboard| #3 Desktop File Sync

Console E Doc9181442 - Supplier Registration Questionnaire #1 9 :%’3:;:923244 09

Event Messages
Event Details All Content #2 m|v

Response Team Name 1

¥ 1 Welcome to Arameo e-Marketplace

¥ Event Contents. 1.1 Please select your Country/Region of Registration * | Gemmany v

Al Content 1.4 Arameo Registration Office " Avamco Overseas Company (AQC)
Welcome to Aramco 118 Please review the altached Privacy Notice [l References.
1
e
¥ 12 Guidelines
12 Guidelines 122 T fllowingquesieanainef require obe e ot by Suppliea o of Araco Oreness oy s B (A0C) Supplier Reginurien

‘Process. Please complete all required fields and submit the supporting documents, accordingly, in this questiomnaire in ocder fnraocmmums-apph
questioanaire AN hmmamdncmmrampmmdmsw ubenmmaimmmm al manmer by AOC. In order 1o assist Supplier in
take note of uidelines:

(%) Indicales arequired field

#4

1. Questionnaire Timeframe: Suppliers have 180 days to complete their initial
registration. If the application is not submitted before the end of the period, the
questionnaire will be “Closed”.

2. Click to maximize/minimize the questionnaire.
3. Click to go back to the main network page.
4. Supplier Action Tabs: Following four actions are available.

a. Save - Save the questionnaire and resume later. Questionnaire should be saved
periodically to avoid losing the completed information. Note, there is no auto-save
feature.

b. Compose Message feature - NOT AVAILABLE.
c. Excel Import - Export the questionnaire as an Excel file.

d. Submit Entire Response - Submit the questionnaire for evaluation to AOC SRM
(Supplier Relationship Management group).

Supplier Registration Questionnaire Sections

The Supplier Questionnaire contains the following sections:

Welcome to Aramco e-Marketplace
Guidelines

Supplier Code of Conduct
Company Details

Commercial Requirement
Financial Details

Bank Details

N hwh=




8. Addresses & Contacts
9. Trade Compliance
10. Compliance & Ethics
11. Privacy Notice

Welcome to Aramco e-Marketplace

Once the supplier selects the appropriate country of registration, one of Aramco’s
affiliated offices will be assigned to handle the registration. Aramco offices are only
allowed to assist with registration of suppliers located within their respective area of
responsibility.

- ‘ . . . Time remaining
Console Doc9181442 - Supplier Registration Questionnaire @ 179 days 23:51:12
Event Messages
Event Detalls All Content "B v
Response History
Response Team Name 1
¥ 1 Weicome to Aramco e-Marketplace
¥ Event Contents 1.1 Please select your Country/Region of Registralion * Germany -
ANl Content 14 Aramco Registration Office *| Avameo oversess ‘Company (AOC) v
| Vieicome 10 Avamco 118 Please review Ihe atiached Privacy Notice & References.
e
¥ 12 Guidelines
12 Guidelnes 122 The following Mmumumwhﬁmmwsw:uimwfmm&memc“m '1B.Y. (40 Supplc Regisetion
Process. Please complete all documents, accor 5
questionmaire. mmmmmm\mwsmuwmummﬂammwwAoc I.nnrd.uwmsupphum v
15 Supplier Code of submitting a complete questionnaire, please take note of the following Supplier guidelines:
Con, {*)indicates a required field
14 Company Details

ubmit Entire Response Save Compase Message Excel Import

Privacy Notice and Guidelines Section

Please read through the Privacy Notice and the General Guidelines carefully before filling
out the questionnaire. The General Guidelines provide important information that will
help in completing the Supplier Registration Questionnaire. Once read, the Guidelines
section can be hidden by clicking the blue triangle on the left as shown below.

Console Doc9181442 - Supplier Registration Questionnaire @ ;I%'$w23'51'12
Event Messages

Event Detalls All Content "B v
Response History

Response Team Name 1

¥ 1 Welcome to Aramco e-Marketplace

¥ Event Contents 1.1 Please select your Country/Region of Registralion * Germany -

ANl Content 14 Aramco Registration Office Aramco Overseas Company (AOC) v

, Wekcome to Aramco 118 Please review ihe atiachec]Privacy Notice & References.
e

12 Guidelines 122 The followiag guestomaics s eqse e i ot by Spples 3.t of Ao s Company's BLV. (AOC)Suppiier Regisrstion
Process. Please complete all documents, accordingly, 5
questiontiaire. mmmmmmmm\mwsmhuwmummMmmww AOC I.nnrd.uwms«pphum v
13 Suppler Code of submitting a complete questionnaire, please take note of the following Supplier guidelines:
Con, {*)indicates a required field

14 Company Details

ubmit Entire Response Save Compase Message Excel Import

AOC Supplier Code of Conduct Section

All registered suppliers are required to have an acknowledged AOC Supplier Code of
Conduct on file with AOC prior to issuance of any Purchase Order or Contract. Please
agree to the guidelines and policies as outlined in AOC’s Supplier Code of Conduct.



All Content

Name t

\uauy SysLEl dus WAL LW FUUY SIAIGALUS. AU WSPELIULS LIdY d15 CYAIUAIE LIAUIAUITL S LayaULiucs
to produce materials/equipment which meets AOC’s material specifications.

+ Recommend Supplier periodically saves data entries in this process in order to avoid data re-entry in the event of a disruption in
connectivity.

For assistance with AOC Supplier Questionnaire, please contact AOC’s Supplier i i Group at com

¥ 13 Supplier Code of Conduct
13.3 Please review, sign and upload the attached Supplier Code of Conduct References '[I:‘:‘ AQC SCOC REV 3 2019 Ad paf ]Update file Delete file
13.13 Aramco Supplier Code of Conduct Signed Date Fri, 1 Mar, 2019

¥ 14 Company Details

Company Details

Fill in the company details including:
1. Supplier Type: Select the appropriate supplier type.

a. Manufacturer Only - An organization that manufactures or assembles products
at a facility owned and operated by the organization.

b. Materials Vendor Only: An organization that sells products manufactured by
another entity (Example: Distributor, Stockist or Jobber).

c. Service Provider Only: An organization whose primary business is to perform
standalone services, or perform services on existing products or property.

2. Sourcing List Materials: Select the product supplied from the product catalog. If the
9COM or 9CAT number is known, select ‘ID’ from the dropdown, enter the 9COM or
9CAT number and click search.

3. Sourcing List Services: Service providers should select products that start with 7 or 8 or
9

Choose Values for Commodity

Add to Currently Selected Currently Selected
Name: v | | sosanazses
Hams i
6000002365 - INSP) PUMP- VACUUM: AP cononence
R

681 HIGH POWES
<

Commercial Requirement

Fill in required information. Attach audited financial statements for the past two years.



¥ 15 Commercial Requirement
*
15.1 Commercial/Business/Company Registration Number 6754323

152 Commercial/Business/Company Regisiration Attachment » (3 exports and sanclions.pdf - Update file Delete file
15.3 DUNS Number

15.19 Do you have an Agent/Distributor in Saudi Arabia? No v

Financial Details

Provide VAT ID, if not applicable (exempted), please contact srm@aramcooverseas.com.

¥ 16 Financial Details

163 VATID
Disclaimer- Please add the Country Code to your VAT ID (ex: NLxooooo: or ATxoooos)

¥ 17 Bank Details
17.1 Bank Name

* Strest:

o
City-" | HAMBURG

Bank Details

Provide Bank Address details, Bank Account details and attached signed copy of Bank
details Confirmation.

17.11 Bank Address State/Province/Region: @

Postal Code: *
*
Country-" | Garmany v

*
17.15 Account Holder's Name AOC TEST 3BV

17.20 Bank Account Number

17.21 Currency EUR

17.23 Remittance Email

17.25 SwiftyBIC Code *| AARBDESW200

17.27 Sort Code

17.28 IBAN DE

17.31 Signed Bank details Confirmation * Q‘ paf -~ Update file Delete file

Addresses and Contacts

Provide Sales Office address and Sales Personnel along with any other facility address or
contact person.


mailto:srm@aramcooverseas.com
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¥ Event
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History
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Contents
Content

Welcome fo Aramco.
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Suppler Code of
Con.

Company Detats

Commercial
Requirsment
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Bank Details

Dashboard

DocB443456 - Supplier Registration Questionnaire

Addresses and Contacts
Name.
¥ 18 Addresses and Contacts

¥ 121 Sales Office Address Details.

1011 Address
Disclaimer: Piease 6l in the following information:

-

1*) indicates a requirsd field

Save Excel Import

Trade Compliance

Answer the questions as applicable.

~Show Mare

Postal Code:

C]

ing
179 days 22:21:5

[Secton8 ol 11) € Prev. | Next B %

= Go back io Aramco e Markstplace Dashboard
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Event De
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¥ Event Contents
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Commercial
Requrement
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Bank Detils
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de Complianc

DocB443456 - Supplier Registration Questionnaire

Trade Complhance
Hame

¥ 19 Trade Complianca

194 15 your company Trustad Tradar, C-

192 Doss your company have an intermal Trads control and Customs v o esure

193 Does your Gompany

end users and other parties involved in a busin

198 Does your company have an IT system for managing Trade coatrols & Cusioms?

197 15 here dedic

o export controd Eaws and reguaticns

oned parties and embargaed coun

o persennel designated wilh the LAt and exporl control

¥ 199 Doyou have written Trade control and for the following topics

9.8 Export Conlrol cassification

1902 Customs Tarill classification

1893 Sanclion Screening

() indicates & required field

Save Excel Import

Compliance & Ethics

Answer the questions as applicable.

10

Trage

contral and Custon

compliance program ar procedu

(Secbon 8ot 11) & Prew. |

Time remaming

179 days 22:20:41
Nest B ¥
~
Unspecitad v
Unspecifed v

ecified v

Unspecified v

eciiod

Unspecttied

Unspecitid v

ociiod v | ap



Goback 1o Ar -
" . . Tim remaining
Console E DocB443456 - Supplier Registration Questionnaire ® 179 days 22:19:20
Evont Messages
Event Dela Compliance & Ethics (secton 100117} &€ Prev. | Next B
Response Histary
Respanse Team Hame

¥ 20 Compliance & Ethics

¥ Event Contents 201 Has your organization ever been the farget or subisct of an investgation canducted by any Govemmental agency. cour, commiise. orand jury or Investoative bocy? Unspeced v
Al Content 203 15 your company currantly under invesiigation by a govemment auharity or a court? Unspeciad v
| Welcoms ta Arameo 205 Has your organization evar been found 1o ba in viekaion of FCPA ani-bribery, accounting or ofher provisions? UnspeciSed v

207 Has your organization ever been made subject to irade of finandial sanclions, of been denied export privieges, by any govermmental authority? ®| Unspeciies v
12 Guideines —
209 Has your organizalion aver been found 1o ba n vickation of appicable export conirolor iradeinancial sancions rules o requsements, or has f sallied any abegalions of vilations of such rules or reguiremenls? Unspecibad
13 Suepier Cace of .
c 2011 Has your company aver bean cited for vilalions resulting in monstary penalties anior formal corractive aclions mandalad by a goverament aulbority or a court? Has i evar saltied any alagalians of vioalions of such rules of reguirements? Unspeciad v
14 Company Details 2013 Does your any of s key agents any associalion (inchuding famital, possonal, busmss or financial) with Saudi Aramca (inchuing its fnancial subsidiary companios) o any af s employues? " Unspocied v
15 Commerdl 2015 Has your organizaion or any is offcers, difectors, emplaybes or agenls ever had any relaBnsHip of aher identifed Hes fo ayene coanected la 3 fackelewing nerpise of crGaNed crime? Unspecified
Requiremenl

") indicates  required field
16 Financial Detats

Submit Entire Res Save Excel Import

17 Bank Detads

Agmesses ana

.
& Contacts

19 Trade Complanca

Privacy Notice

Review the privacy notice and select ‘Yes’ to proceed.

< Go back In Aramco & Markelpiace Dashboard

Deskiop File Sync

Console E Doc8443456 - Supplier Registration Questionnaire @ :;;:;;?22'15'13

Evant Messages

Event Details Privacy Notice {Section 110t 1) & Prev
Respanse History

Respanse Team Name

¥ 21 Privacy Notice

 Event Contents 211 Pleass review and sgre 10 e aMached privacy notice
All Content (%) ndicates a required field
N o]
12 Gudolnes
i

14 Company Dotails

Commarcial
5
Roquiroment

16 Financial Datails
17 Bank Detais

1 e

19 Trade Compliance

Complance &
» Ethics.

Submiting the AOC Supplier Questionnaire

Once the questionnaire is completed, click on “Submit Entire Response” to submit the
questionnaire for AOC evaluation. The Supplier Questionnaire will be closed and the
response will be submitted, as seen below.

Ariba Sourcing Help Canter >

30 back to Aramco e-Marketplace Dashboard Desktop File Sync

Console

Doc2988463 - Supplier Registration Questionnaire C‘-) 22‘;’;:‘83.04,01

Event Messsges
——y »/ Your response has been submitted. Thank you for participating in the event.
Event Detsils

Response History
Response Tesm

All Content =

»

w Fuent Cantante . .

11



The following confirmation e-mail is received after submitting the questionnaire.

AOC Test submitted registration info.

For your information, AOC Test submitted registration info to become a supplier with Aramco e-Marketplace. The information will be reviewed for
approval of the registration. You will be notified when next steps require your attention.

Closed Supplier Questionnaire

The Supplier Registration Questionnaire may be closed due to the following reasons:
1. Supplier submitted their questionnaire and it is pending AOC Evaluation & Approval

2. Supplier did not complete and submit the questionnaire in the allowed timeframe
period.

Suppliers who did not submit the questionnaire on time can re-access their questionnaire
by emailing AOC Supplier Relationship Management team at srm@aramcooverseas.com and
requesting a time extension. Note, supplier will be granted a time extension only if they
have gathered all missing requirements and are ready to upload and submit the
questionnaire.

Returned Questionnaire for Additional Information

Incomplete questionnaires will be returned back to the Supplier either automatically or by
an AOC representative. The Supplier will receive the below email notification detailing the
required additional information to be submitted.

Aramco e-Marketplace

[\dditional registration information needed.]

Aramco e-Marketplace reviewed your registration information and needs the additional information described in the comments
below.

Comments: //PO Box is missing in section 6.1

To provide the additional information that Aramco e-Marketplace needs, 0 go to the registration questionnaire.

You are receiving this email because your customer, Aramco e-Marketplace, has identified you as the appropriate contact for this correspondence. If you are not the correct
contact, please contact Aramco e-Marketplace.

Registration Notification

Suppliers will receive an e-mail informing the supplier about the registration decision once
AOC Evaluates the submitted questionnaire. Please note that application for, or
acceptance of supplier registration does not guarantee any business.

12



Your request to add AOC TEST 2 as a supplier was approved.
Your request from Sun, 03 Mar, 2019 to add AOC TEST 2 as a supplier to Aramco e-Marketplace was approved. You will be notified when next steps require your attention.

Click Here to review the new supplier information, including any comments from approvers.

Migrated AOC Supplier Profiles

1. Previously approved AOC suppliers have been migrated to the SAP Ariba network.
Existing suppliers will receive the below invitation from SAP Ariba to access SAP Ariba
and link their migrated AOC profile to their newly created SAP Ariba Network ID.

Register as a supplier with Aramco e-Marketplace
Helio!

Antolova, Lenka has invited you 1o register ta become a supplier with Aramco e-Marketplace. Start by creating an account with Ariba Network. It's free,

Aramco e-Markelplace uses Ariba Network to manage ils sourcing and procurement activities and to collaborate with suppliers. If AOC TEST already has an account with Ariba Network, sign in with your usermame and password,
Click Here to create account now

Hote:
Approved Arameo suppliers with existing vendor ID shall perform the following steps to activate their account on Aramco e-Marketplace

+ Click the above link

« Check the Privacy Statement

« IFyou have an existing Ariba Netwark Account, please select Log in

+ IFyou are new lo the Ariba Network, please select Sign up

« Fillin the requested information and then select Create account and continue

+ Verify basic information such as vendor 1D, Gempany Name, etc.

« Select Submit entire response, 1o aclivale your company account an Aramco e-Marketplace

« You will receive notification via email that the account is Registered

« The activation step will allow suppliers to receive RFQ/RFI via Aramco e-Marketplace in the future
+ To updale you company profile after activation, click on Revise Response

2. Click on the link received in the e-mail to see the following screen:

Have a question? Click here to see a Quick Start guide.

‘Welcome to the Ariba Network. Aramco e-Marketplace has invited you to a sourcing event.

New to the Ariba Network? Sign up fo register your user account m
Already have an account?

About Ariba Network

The Ariba Network is your entryway to all your Ariba seller solutions. You now have a single location to manage all of your customer relationships and supplier activities regardless of which
Ariba solution your customers are using. Once you have completed the registration, you will be able to:

+ Respond more efficiently to your custemer requests

+ Work more quickly with your customers in all stages of workflow approval

+ Strengthen your relationships with customers using an Ariba Network solution

+ Review pending sourcing events for multiple buyers with one login

« Apply your Company Profile across Ariba Network, Ariba Discovery and Ariba Sourcing activities

Moving to the Ariba Network allows you to log into a single location to manage:
+ All your Ariba customer relationships
+ All your event actions, tasks and transactions

« Your profile information

All your registration activities
Your contact and user administrative tasks

3. If an SAP Ariba network account already exists, use the existing user ID and password
to log in. If not, click ‘Sign up’ to start the registration process. Complete the form as
shown below and click ‘Create account and continue’.

13



14

Firet, create an SAP Ariba suppller acoaunt, required by e pl

Company information

* indicates a required fieid
Company Name:* | habib17.July
Country:* | Saudi Arsbia [SAU] v
Address:* | khobar
khobar2
City:* | Dammam
Fostsl Code:* | 23458

State:

User account information

+ Inaicates 3 requind fisit
. N SAP Ariba Privacy
Name:* | habibullsh siddiqui Cintement
Emil:*

Use my amail a5 my username

Usemame:* | habib17.July@srameo.com

Pazsword: ! sessssssssssssssas
Language: | Engiish v
Email orders to-* | habibullah. siddiqui@aramco.com
Tell us more about your business »
Ariba will make your campany profile, which includes the basic company information, available for new business oppartuniies

u can do 5o anytime by editing the profile visibility settings

b other companies. If you want to hide ye
o the Company Profile page after you have fi
By dlicking the Create account and continue buttor ledge and give consent Lo Ariba for your data

Entered inte this System Lo be transferred outside the European Union, RUSSIEN FEGEration or other JUAsdiction where you are
Iocated to Arita and e computer systems o which the Arita ser
in accordance with the Ariba Privacy Statement, the Tarms of Use, and applicabiie law

re hosted (located in various data centers glabally),

You have the right 1o sccess and modify your personsl data from within the application, by cantacting the Ariba sdministrator
within your arganization or Ariba, Inc. This consent shall be in effect from the moment it has been granted and may be

Fevoked by ritten notice 1o Ariba. If you are 8 RUSSian Gitiz
expressly confirm that any of your personal data entered or modified in the system has previsusly been captured by your

‘esiging within the Russian Federation, You also

Grganization in & separate dats repository residing within the Russian federation.

| 1have read and agree to the Tems of Use

| heve ess sne sgres o the 5 v srvecy Ststement

p——

Once the information in the previous step is submitted, the migrated Aramco Supplier
Registration Questionnaire is displayed. An e-mail is also received confirming the SAP
Ariba registration as shown below. This e-mails shows your organization’s SAP Ariba
account ID and username.

Welcome to the Ariba Commerce Cloud

Your registration process on the Ariba Commerce Cloud for AOC Test is now complete.

Your organization's account ID: AN01437391133
Your username: afroditi.grammenou@aramcooverseas.com

As the account administrator for this account, make sure to keep your username and password in
a secure place. Do not share this information.

If you registered after receiving an invitation from an Ariba On Demand Sourcing buyer, you can
now access and participate in the buyer's sourcing events. The Seller Collaboration Console
provides a centralized location for you to manage all your Ariba On Demand Sourcing events and
buyer relationships.



8.

10.

1.

Note, the invitation link expires after the first login. The following link may be used to
access the SAP Ariba network for subsequent logins:
https://service.ariba.com/Supplier.aw

Please refer to section ‘Existing AOC Suppliers’ for details on accessing the Supplier
Registration Questionnaire.

Suppliers are required to review basic information (supplier name & vendor ID) and
submit the questionnaire by clicking ‘Submit Entire Response’ to activate their
account. Once the questionnaire is submitted, the migrated company profile is
activated and the status of the request changes to “Registered”.

A confirmation e-mail is received confirming registration on the Aramco e-
Marketplace. Please note that application for, or acceptance of supplier registration
does not guarantee any business.

Your request to add ASC SSPU TEST SUPPLER as a supplier was approved.

Your request from Sun, 16 Dec, 2018 to add ASC S5PU TEST SUPFLER as a supplier to Aramco &-
Marketplace was approved. You will be notified when next steps require your attention.

Click Here to review the new supplier information, including any comments from approvers.

All migrated suppliers must complete a mandatory full update to their profile. Please
follow the steps detailed below under “Existing AOC Suppliers” for instructions on
updating the company profile.

Existing AOC Suppliers (Update Supplier Profile)

Existing supplier may access the Aramco e-Marketplace at the following link:

https://service.ariba.com/Supplier.aw

1.
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Use your existing user name and password to login.


https://service.ariba.com/Supplier.aw
https://service.ariba.com/Supplier.aw

SAP Ariba / Proposals souesssy ams ssursng

) . How Does SAP Ariba Help Suppliers
Supplier Login Find New Business?

Finding qualified leads is time-consuming for any

business owner. Hear h

helps suppliers grow their business

Login

Forgot Usemame or Password

Supported browsers and plugins

2. After login, the page below is displayed. To access your company profile, click on the
“Apps” button and select “Proposals”.

Company Seftingsw  habibullah siddiqui v <« Help Genter

Ariba Network

What is your primary business role in your company? Selecting a role will help us pr

PROFPOSALS

“ou can change your business role at any time on the My Account page.
COMNTRACTS 4 | need help accessing a sourcing
* event

Accounts Receivables = Training sessions with ive Q8A

Business Cwner [ ] Send a PO-based invoice (4:35)
=l Why can't | find an event?
Customer Service

+o Vihere do | find my Ariba Network ID
" (ANID) number?

E-Commerce
4 What is an Ariba Network error
Field Services ::;I‘ iR}, and how do | resclve the
Finance 2| How do | creste documents against
* purchase orders from my customer?
Information Technology * Why does a pending task on my
Enablement Tasks tab not go away?
Marketing += How do | accept a customer-invited
* trading relationship request?
‘Order Management = How to configure your user account
information and company settings
Sales View more [
Service Administrator
Top 5 FAQs
Shipping
Treasury .
E_] Documentation {3 supgon

3. Note, if “Proposals” is not available in the “Apps” list, then you have already landed
on the “Proposals” page.

4. Click on “Supplier Registration Questionnaire” link to access the questionnaire.
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Ariba Sourci ng Company Seffingsy  habibullsh siddiquiy  Help Center 3>

120209 leads match your company

profile ‘Welcome to the Ariba Spend Management site. This site assists in identifying world class suppliers who sre market leaders

in quality, service, and cost. Ariba, Inc. administers this site in an effort to ensure market integrity.

aramco

Events

Titke [1s] End Time 1 Ewent Type

Reqistration Questionnaires
Title D End Time 1 Status

¥  Status: Open (1

[ Supplier Registration Questionnaire ] Doc2838463 Ti18/2019 4:00 PM Pending Resubmission

Qualification Questionnaires

Title o] End Time 1 Status

Tasks

Mame Status Dus Date Completion Date Alert

5. Click “Revise Response” to edit and update any section of the questionnaire.

r"'\ ri b 50 u I,Cl mg Company Seftingsv  habibullah siddiqui v

Go back to Aramco e-Marketplace Dashboard Deskiop File Sync

e

Time remaining

Console Doc2988463 - Supplier Registration Questionnaire 364 days 08:11:53

Event Messages
Event Detsils
Response History
Response Team

You have submitted = respense for this event. Thank you for participating

¥ Event Contents All Content ¥
All Content Mame t
1 General Guidelines Less.. | — A
1 Genersl Guidelines

The following questionnaire is required to be filled out by SUPPLIER ss a part of Saudi Aramco's Supplier Regisiration Process. Flease complete sll required fields and submit

o ~ the supporting documents, accordingly, in this guestionnaire in order for Saudi Aramco to evaluate SUPPLIER's questionnaire. All information and documentation provided by
Supgplier Code of SUPPLIER will be handled in & confidentisl manner by Saudi Arsmeo. In order to assist SUPPLIER in submitting & complete guestionnaire, plesss take note of the following
Cen... SUFPLIER guidelines:

&

= All information to be provided shall be limited to the specific SUPPLIER Commercisl Registration under evalustion
Gompany Profile = SUPPLIER's certificstions must be valid for at least 20 days following registration submittal dete. I expiration dste is within 20 days, Saudi Aramco will defer SUPPLIER's
registration until SUPFLIER submits updsted certification document. Saudi Aramco will consider granting exceptions to the GOSI Certification.
Any letter addressed to Saudi Aramco must be signed by an authorized company representative. certified with SUPPLIER business stamp. and suthenticated by the
appropriste Saudi Arabian regional Chamber of Commerce.
For Manufaciurers only: Manufacturers may require a plant site visit by Saudi Aramco inspectors to assess implementation and effectiveness of the manufaciurers” quality
management system and conformance with ISO 2000 standards. Saudi Aramco inspeciors may also evaluate manufacturer's capabilities fo produce materials/equipment
Addresses and which meets Saudi Aramen’s msterisl specfications. v

w

n Kingdom
Questionn...

.

Contacts » Recnmmend S1IPPIIFR nerindically saves data entries in this nroress in nrder tn avnid data re-entru in the suent of a disruntion in connectivity
7 Senvice Provider Compose Message

Que...

Cwnershij
a P

Questionnaire

Designated System
Usars

m
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. Revise Response?

 Seffings ¥ habibullsh siddiqui v

“You have slready submitted a response for this event. Click O if you would like fo revise your response.

| OK | ‘ Cancel

6. After revising the questionnaire, submit the revised profile for AOC approval.
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+/  Submit this response?

Click OK to submit.

OK | | Cancel

Help Ge

Help Center 3>




SAP Ariba Support

SAP Ariba Training and Tutorials

Supplier that do not feel confident with SAP Ariba platform can access SAP Ariba training
materials and tutorials online through SAP Ariba Network Portal. The standard training
materials and tutorials aim to educate suppliers about SAP Ariba system specifically, but
not about AOC Registration Questionnaire. However, AOC advises those Suppliers facing
difficulty adapting to SAP Ariba to register for SAP Ariba training. SAP Ariba customer
support team is also available to assist suppliers in training registration.

SAP Ariba /)\

Supplier Login

Login

Forgot Usemame or Password

Sunnaried hrowssrs and nlinins

Proposals couewesyas

20% off Ariba Discovery Advant

Join Ariba Discovery Advantage now to
unlimited responses to proven, qualified
buyers in an active buying i
for your sul

receive 2

5% Why can't| find an event?
= Training sessions with live Q8A

»4 “The username and password pair

4 "The username and password

M| B8 Participating in events (4:33)

s User already exists. Please enter 3

« How do | access and change the

3 What are some common issues

2 What browser versions are certified

_ _/

you entered was not found”

entered has already merged to
another Ariba Sourcing user
account’

different username.

former administrator’s account?
when registering an account?

How do | participate in my buyer's
event using an email invitation?

View more [

Can't log in? Let us help you!

L"_] Documentation E"\ Support l

Live webinars are available on various topics on how to use the software. You only need to

register and select the topic, as per your requirement.
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SAP Ariba /\\  Proposals reess s cuees

SAP Ariba Success Sessions webinars
on 3 vanety of topics to demonstrate how
to use the software. Webinar topics include
sessions about registration, invoicing,
participating in events and more. The live
webinars are folowed by ive Q8AS.

: : Businesses Connect on Ariba [
Su ppl ier Log in Jink for the region you a2 located i and
then taking these actions:

» Select the event topic, date. and tme
you would like to attend.

« Apop up will appear. Any sections
marked with 3 red asterisk are
mandatory.

« After filling out the required information
click the “Register” button.

environmental a Links:
business, ICENIIE:  For events during North American
business hours (Eastern Time Zone), click
Login connect to get busine: e here

For events during Europe, Middle Eastern,
and African businessfSuTE T E
European Time Zong), cic!
For events during L3t wrreess
hours (Brasilia Time Zone/Brasilia
Summer Time Zone), click here
For events during Asian Pacific and
Australian business hours (Japan
Time Zone), click here

Usemame or Password

( )

[L"__] D:cum-:—ﬂ!auo"] [ ) suppont ]

Qiinnnrtad hrewzars and nlinine

SAP Ariba also provides online video links to guide suppliers on how to access and use
following topics:

e Having trouble logging in (forget password)
e Introduction to the dashboard

e Overview of Ariba Network

e Supplier Basics

e Add a new user

e Create a customer contact

e Create a catalog

e Change your account administrator

Online product documentation have technical support guidance, which can be access at:
https://uex.ariba.com/auc/node/6033

AOC Help Desk

Seeking help for business support regarding AOC Supplier Registration Questionnaire
(unclear questions, link not working, expired timeline, and additional information), please
contact AOC Supplier Relationship Management Team at SRM@aramcooverseas.com.

SAP Ariba Help Desk

Suppliers connected to the SAP Ariba network can receive technical support within the SAP
Ariba network through filling and submitting an online form, or by emailing technical
support.
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https://uex.ariba.com/auc/learning-center
https://uex.ariba.com/auc/node/6033
mailto:SRM@aramcooverseas.com

SAP Ariba customer support is there to help suppliers with technical issues such as

password reset, SAP Ariba basic training, navigation, etc. Click on “Support” link to
contact SAP Ariba Support.

SAP Ariba /,\\ Proposals soessses s # g

# Why can't| find an event?
= Training sessions with live Q8A

%4 "The usemame and password pair
you entered was not found"

4 “The username ai

20% off Ariba Discovery Advantg

- another Ariba Sou
Join Ariba Discovery ge now to ¢ i
unlimited respons e

Supplier Login

B @ Participating in events (4:53)

)
.':' S

Login
ok Ui o Diasiensd % What are some common issues

when registering an account?

i< How do | participate in my buyer's
‘event using an email invitation?

+ What browser versions are certified

View more [F

Can't log in? Let us help you!

[ oocumentation ) suppont
Sunnarted hmwsars and nlinine

SAP Ariba Customer support is available by email or phone. Type “Support” in the search
bar and the three options will appear:

e Get help by email
e Get help by phone
e Attend a live webinar
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Ariba Exchange User Community

| Search ‘ Q | Home | Learning | Support
Support Center
I need help wit \support I | | Update ] Commeon Troubleshooting Tags
wecome user - Browser configuration
j»-c‘d How do | contact Ariba Customer Support? Company profile  spoignt Gompany account seftings

My account mirisraior  Registration

'»-xé How do | access and change the former administrator's account?

sals  Evant paricipatian

[Faa] What browser versions are certified for SAP Ariba cloud solutions?
“ Light accounts  Account navigation

fra] What are some common issues when registering an account?
Ay

sSourcing avent for suppliers  Supplier account login
}-fﬂ How do | resolve an ANERR login eror?
412 3 . 5 »
trust.ariba.com
. Information and latest notifications abaut product nd
Can't find what you are looking for? Let us help you. St dmme 1= Shol pracust ssees 2
Check status

Choose your communication preference:

4 Get help by email

%_ Get help by phone

[X] Attend a live webinar

Support Scenarios

Below are some quick links to different supplier tutorial topics. You can access the full list
of topics introduced by the learning center at:

https://uex.ariba.com/auc/learning-center

Introduction to the SAP Ariba Dashboard

Please refer link below for tutorials on accessing SAP Ariba Apps (Leads, Proposals,
Contracts, and Orders & Invoices), inbox, outbox, catalog, account setting, change
password, link user Id and company profile etc.

https://uex.ariba.com/auc/node/99973

Supplier Basics

This tutorial provides guidance on registration, password reset, dashboard, and how to link
multiple accounts.

https://uex.ariba.com/auc/node/99957

Forgot Password

Here is the SAP Ariba provided video link if you forget the password.

https://uex.ariba.com/auc/node/100321
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Adding Secondary Users

The Primary Contact person for the Company/Supplier can invite multiple users from their
organization to access the SAP Ariba Network Profile and Aramco e-Marketplace. The
Primary Contact person can also limit permissions of those users based on their roles in the
organization. To learn more about how to add secondary users and assign different roles,
please see the video below.

https://uex.ariba.com/auc/node/ 100348
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